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INTERNATIONAL ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
One Montgomery Street

San Francisco 4> California

February 11, 1948 E-13.000

Mr. M. Nemazee

Commercial Attache
Iranian Embassy
3003 Massachusetts Ave., N.W.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Nemazee:

1

Mr. Dunn informs me that you told him you had
requested data from us on Iranian lands irrigated from the
Hirmand River, and had received no answer. I am sorry if we
have been remiss, but I can find no one in this office who
remembers such a request nor can we find any record of one.

We have no data other than given in 1.4208 (pages
106 to 108), Part IV, of our Reqort. Our men visited the
place, and estimated the area under cultivation as best they
could and saw what conditions were. But, there were no good
maps and, even if there had been, a carefully detailed survey
would have been beyond our time limitation. You will note
that we recommended a careful survey as one of the necessary
first steps for improving conditions in this vicinity.

lours very truly,

INTERNATIONAL ENGINEERING
COMPANY, INC.

/s/ D. J. Bleifuss

D. J. Bleifuss
Chief Engineer
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